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State of Florida

Jhublic Serfrice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 27,2002

%

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Admmlstratwe Services Dire
FROM: Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel Ao
RE: Docket Reassignments FPSG - 2002
o ‘ . . (TMM/,S
Please reassign staff counsel in the following dockets as noted:
Docket Number Remove Add
990649B-TP Jason Fudge Patty Christensen
Beth Keating Wayne Knight
' Adam Teitzman
000121-TP Jason Fudge
000121A-TP Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
000121B-TP Jason Fudge Felicia Banks
Beth Keating
000121C-TP Jason Fudge Lee Fordham
Beth Keating
000731-TP Jason Fudge
010098-TP Jason Fudge
010787-TP Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
011119-TP Wayne Knight
011666-TP Jason Fudge Lee Fordham
020129-TP Jason Fudge Patty Christensen
020598-TX Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020599-TX Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020600-TX Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020700-T1 Jason Fudge Jessica Elliott
020701-T1 Jason Fudge Adam Teitzman
020702-T1 Jason Fudge Adam Teitzman




Docket Number Remove Add

020766-TC Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
020767-TC Jason Fudge Linda Dodson
020768-TC Jason Fudge Linda Dodson

cc: Sandy Moses

I:\reassignments.cmu




CCA Official Filing:
12/20/02*************1 1 :03 AM*************Mat"da Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders %27 o€
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 11:03 AM %

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/20/02 11:02:00 AM

Docket Number: 020768-TC

Filename / Path: 020768.LHD

ORDER VACATING IN PART CONSUMMATING ORDER NO. PSC-02-0781-CO-TC




CCA Official Filing:
1 I2/03*************1 2 = 00 P M *************M ati l da Sa n ders**************1

Matilda Sanders P bR~ s A7 A -‘fa'F «z
From: LaSandra Givens 2,

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2003 11:46 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

AMENDATORY ORDER

1/2/03 11:46:00 AM

020768-TC
020768A.LHD

| macled



CCA Official Filing:
2/6/03*************1 0 : 38 AM *************M ati I da Sa n de rs**************1

Matilda Sanders O179-FF
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 10:34 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/6/03 10:33:00 AM

Docket Number: 020768-TC

Filename / Path: 020768.LHD

ORDER GRANTING VOLUNTARY CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE

l@//




